

**Lorraine K. Bockman LCSW, LAC**  
6402 S. Troy Circle Suite 340  
Centennial, CO 80112  
P: 303-214-5299 | F: 303-389-9423  
[LKBockman@addictionsolutionsllc.com](mailto:LKBockman@addictionsolutionsllc.com)  
[www.addictionsolutionsllc.com](http://www.addictionsolutionsllc.com)



## **Profile**

Ms. Bockman is a Licensed Clinical Social Worker and a Licensed Addictions Counselor in Colorado and is recognized as a Master Addiction Counselor with NAADAC. She has a private practice in the Denver Metro Area in Colorado specializing in addictions and related issues. Ms. Bockman has experience as a program director, manager/staff developer, clinical supervisor, evaluator, clinician, and expert witness.

## **Education/Credentials**

LCSW	Colorado Licensed Clinical Social Worker, License # 991984
LAC	Colorado Licensed Addictions Counselor, License # 173
MAC	Master Addiction Counselor, Certification # 507377
SAP	Substance Abuse Professional: Test 7/06, CEU's expire 7/24
BC-TMH	Board Certified – TeleMental Health Provider, #1183
ACS	Approved Clinical Supervisor, #3226
MSW	University of Denver, Social Work, 1991
BA	University of Northern Colorado, Psychology, 1987

## **Professional Experience**

### *2006-Present - Private Practice*

- Therapy specializing in addiction and other related issues
- Substance use evaluations for Family Courts, Criminal Courts, Department of Transportation, EAP, and Workplace
- Clinical supervisor/trainer/consultant in addiction/mental health issues
- Expert witness specializing in substance abuse/addiction related issues

### *2017 – University of the Rockies*

- Subject Matter Expert – designed and identified course material and developed the curriculum for a nine-week online Master's level course in Substance Abuse Prevention and Intervention

### *2009-2010 - WellPoint*

- Therapist - Telephonic Care Management Services - Depression Team

*2005-2006 - Kaiser Permanente*

- Therapist - Chemical Dependency Treatment and Evaluations

*2000-2004 - Kaiser Permanente*

- Therapist - Chemical Dependency Treatment and Evaluations

*2002-2004 - Action Counseling Center*

- Therapist - DUI groups and Substance Abuse Evaluations

*2000-2004 Private Practice*

- Therapist – Addiction Treatment for youth in the Division of Youth Corrections

*2000-2001 - Centura Health*

- Emergency Room Clinician - Mental Health/Substance Abuse Evaluations

*1998-1999 - Maple Star Colorado*

- Executive Director - Youth Foster Care Program

*1997-1998 - Aurora Mental Health*

- Therapist - Adult Sexual Offender Treatment Program

*1996-1997 - Rocky Road Inc*

- Associate Director - Youth Foster Care Program

*1992-1996 - Arapahoe House Inc*

- Adolescent Programs Manager - Outpatient and Residential Services

**Professional Affiliations**

Colorado State Board of Social Work Examiners, appointed June 2022

American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM), 2018-present

Colorado Association for Addiction Professions (CAAP), 2007-present

Metro Denver Inter-Disciplinary Committee (MDIC), 2008-present

MDIC Board Member 2014-2016, 2017-2018

National Association of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors (NAADAC), 2007-present

National Association of Social Workers (NASW), 1990-present

## **Presentations**

Bockman, L. (2021, June). *Legal and Court Issues as Therapist*. Clinical Consultation Group; Denver, Colorado.

Aschenberg, J. (moderator); Bockman, L.; Jarvis, M.; Troncoso, J.; (2020, November). *Active Addiction and Divorce: Tips, Tricks, and Strategies to Successfully Managing a Case Involving Addiction Issues*. Panel Discussion at the Colorado Bar Family Law Section Fall Update, Denver, Colorado.

Bockman, L.; Gushurst, A.; Shindell, B.; (2018, November). *Alcohol Abuse - If Once an Addict, Always an Addict?* Metro Denver Interdisciplinary Luncheon, Denver, Colorado.

Bockman, L.; Purchase, J.; (2018, August). *CFI and Alcohol Evaluators*. Lightning Round at the 2018 Family Law Institute, Vail, Colorado.

Arkin, A.; Bockman, L.; Cross, C.; Kosnett, M.; Lebovits, A.; Lewis, K.; Lundwall, K.; Moore, C.; Rymers, J.; Weitzencorn, G.; Littman, D. (moderator); (2016, March). *Substance Abuse, Parenting Time and Decision Making*. Panel Discussion at the Metro Denver Interdisciplinary Committee Conference, Denver, Colorado.

## **Expert Witness Engagements**

Substance Abuse Evaluator Testimony. May 12, 2022. Hearing: Boulder County District Court, Case #2019DR30031

Substance Abuse Evaluator Testimony. May 12, 2022. Hearing: Douglas County District Court, Case #20DR30945

Substance Abuse Evaluator Testimony. March 02, 2022. Hearing: Denver County District Court, Case #20DR30803

Substance Abuse Evaluator Testimony. February 08, 2022. Hearing: Arapahoe County District Court Case #2020DR30902; Judicial Arbitrator Group, Case #20-1112J

Expert Witness Testimony. June 14, 2021. *Alcohol Intoxication*. Hearing: Douglas County District Court, Case #2018DR30391

Substance Use Evaluator Testimony. September 21, 2020. Trial: Douglas County District Court: Case # 19DR30226

Expert Witness Report: *Work Product Review*. August 4, 2020. Arapahoe County, Colorado #2017DR30212

Substance Use Evaluator Testimony. July 21, 2020. Trial: Arapahoe County District Court: Case #19DR30466

Substance Use Evaluator Testimony. July 7, 2020. Trial: Denver District Court: Case #17DR3293

Expert Witness Report: *Substance Abuse Testing, Monitoring, Treatment, and Relapse*. April 29, 2020. Denver County, Colorado #2019DR30959

Substance Use Evaluator Testimony. December 19, 2019. Trial: Douglas County District Court: Case #19DR330079

Substance Use Evaluator Testimony. December 18, 2019. Trial: Pueblo County District Court; Case #18DR30098

Substance Use Evaluator Testimony. December 5, 2019. Deposition: Arapahoe County District Court; Case #19DR30242

Substance Use Evaluator Testimony. November 26, 2019. Deposition: Douglas County District Court; Case #19DR30079

Expert Witness Testimony: *Methamphetamine Use*. May 2, 2019. Hearing: Arapahoe County District Court; Case #2016DR30932.

Substance Abuse Evaluator Testimony. October 4, 2018. Trial: Arapahoe County District Court; Case #15DR1217

Expert Witness Report: *Recovery and Relapse*. January 23, 2018. Boulder County District Court, Case Number #2017CV30146.

Expert Witness Testimony: *Alcohol Withdrawal Symptoms*. November 7, 2017. Hearing: Adams County District Court; Case #2014DR030444.

Substance Use Evaluator Testimony. October 25, 2017. Trial: Boulder County District Court; Case #2017DR030100.

Expert Witness Testimony: *Urine Screens*. August 15, 2017. Hearing: Adams County District Court; Case #15DR1536.